WATER WELLS - DEEP WELL PUMPS - WELL REPAIRS - SOUNDINGS

Iowa Geological Survey
123 North Capitol Street

Iowa City,

Iowa 52242

ATTN: Paul Horick

Dear Paul:

In regards

16" casing in a 20" hole for surface pipe.

in the 15"

VARNER WELL AND PUMP (0. cesta

Contractors

TELEPHONE: AREA CODE 319 583-8226
P. O. BOX 237—-121 E. 4TH STREET
DUBUQUE, 1OWwWA 52001

March 16, 1981

to the well we drilled for the City of Wayland, Iowa, we set 117' of

We set 1,328' of 10" casing

hole and drilled a 9-7/8" hole to 1,900°'.

Trusting this is the information requested, we remain,
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Yours truly,

VARNER WELL AND PUMP COMPANY
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James Sass I
President

PEERLESS PUMPS)



